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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-BOS ---- Extension Request for Completeness Review 

Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC) <spencer.dewar@canada.ca> Tue, Feb 6, 2018 at 1:46 PM
To: "karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca" <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)" <sarah.forte@canada.ca>, "Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)" <ian.parsons@canada.ca>

Hello Karen,

 

I would like to withdraw this request for an extension.

 

INAC will be able to provide comments by February 14, 2018.

 

Thanks for the consideration.

 

 

 

From: Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC)  
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 3:58 PM 
To: 'karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca'; 'licensing@nwb-oen.ca' 
Cc: Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC); Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC) 
Subject: 2AM-BOS ---- Extension Request for Completeness Review

 

Hello,

 

We are requesting a reconsideration of our extension request for the completeness review of TMAC’s Type A Water
License application.

 

The current due date is February 14, we are requesting February 21.

 

Please let us know of the Board’s decision.  

 

 

Spencer Dewar

 

Director, Resource Management
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Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada / Government of Canada

Spencer.Dewar@canada.ca / Tel: 867-975-4546 / Fax: 867-975-4286

 

Directeur, Gestion de ressource 
Affaires Autochtones et du Nord Canada  /  Gouvernement du Canada

Spencer.Dewar@canada.ca / Tél. : 867-975-4546 / Téléc : 867-975-4286
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